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FW: Are all of the following folks in our sights for her swearing in or other events coming up?

From: Cheryl Mills

[RELEASE IN PART B6
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com
Subject: FW: Are all of the following folks in our sights for her swearing in or other events coming up?

See below -- Minyon has fed about 45 names -- of them we've already had
about 30 of them so not bad but a good reminder to ask folks if we've
covered everyone.

From: Minyon Moore [mailto;

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:06 PM

To: Cheryl Mills; Minyon Moore3

Subject: Re: Are all of the following folks in our sights for her
swearing in or other events coming up?

You can't believe how excited folks are. I mean. Tks

From: Cheryl Mills

To: Minyon Moore

Subject: FW: Are all of the following folks in our sights for her
swearing in or other events coming up?

Sent; Jan 30, 2009 8:58 PM

fyi

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 6:50 PM

To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Re: Are all of the following folks in our sights for her
swearing in or other events coming up?
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They are on.

From: Cheryl Mills

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Jan 30 10:32:29 2009

Subject: FW: Are all of the following folks in our sights for her
swearing in or other events coming up?

see below

From: Minyon Moore [mailto;

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 10:25 AM
To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Re: Are all of the following folks in our sights for her
swearing in or other events coming up?

Is dorothy height on?

was her largest AA raiser in DC. And all of our street
teams when we couldn't get field support..

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06166589 Date: 08/03/2018

B6

B6
B6



